Aileen Padilla

From: Robert Ricicle |
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 1:30 PM

To: COB_mail

Subject: Covid-19 vaccinations
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This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.

Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.
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As a nurse and a resident of Green Valley with a husband who is high risk for contacting Covid-19 | am very concerned at
the lack of planning that has been apparent in getting the vaccine to anyone who lives outside of Tucson. Green Valley,

as a retirement community, should have been an area that was prioritized in receiving the vaccination. | am asking that

this matter be addressed with the utmost urgency.
Thank you,

Mary C Houston

Sent from my iPad




.I_-\ileen Padilla

AR R —
From: Mary danielson-Gates
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 2:12 PM
To: COB_mail
Subject: Virus vaccine
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This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.

Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.
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Please consider Green Valley as a viable site for the vaccine ASAP. | am in the 1B group and am having trouble
understanding how | am supposed to drive to Tucson.....we have a very fine LICENSED group of nurses here very willing
to help this happen. Use these resources please....it’s in all of our best interests.

Thanks
~Mary Danielson-Gates
Green Valley, Arizona.






